(SANDAG

401 B Street, Suite 800

San Diego, CA 92101-4231
(619) 699-1900

Fax (619) 699-71905
www.sandag.org

MEMBER AGENCIES
Cities of
Carlsbad
Chula Vista
Coronado
Del Mar

El Cajon
Encinitas
Escondido
Imperial Beach
La Mesa
Lemon Grove
National City
COceanside
Poway

San Diego
San Marcos
Santee
Solana Beach
Vista

anil

County of San Diego

ADVISORY MEMEBERS
Imperial County
California Department

of Transportation

Metropaolitan
Transit System

North County
Transit District

United States
Department of Defense

San Diego
Unified Port District

San Diego County
Water Authority

Southern Califarnia
Tribal Chairmen’s Association

Mexico

July 13, 2016 File Number 8000100
TO: Borders Committee
FROM: Hector Vanegas, Borders Program Manager

SUBJECT: Cancellation of the July 22, 2016, Borders Committee Meeting

The Borders Committee meeting, originally scheduled for Friday, July 22, 2016,
has been cancelled. The next scheduled Borders Committee meeting is Friday,
September 23, 2016, at 12:30 p.m.

If you have questions or a specific issue or topic that you would like to discuss
at a future meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(619) 699-1972 or via email at hector.vanegas@sandag.org.

HVA/ais



